
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 28,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Cle 

Shannon J. Hudson, Regulatory Analyst IVY Division of Economic Regulation 
2!3# GiLH 

RE: Docket No. 070735-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County 
by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. 

Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. filed for a staff-assisted rate case on November 9, 2007. The 
filing was assigned Docket No. 070680-WS. As required by Section 367.091(2), the utility is 
required to file a copy of the application with the Chief Executive Office of the governing body 
of each county within the service areas included in the rate request. On December 21, 2007, the 
utility filed verification that it had met that requirement and it was assign Document No. 11 110. 
However, inadvertently, the Clerk's Office has assigned the filing a docket number as if was a 

staff-assisted rate case. Please place Document No. 11 110 in Docket No. 070680-WS and 
Docket No. 070735-WS. 
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